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Message

From: Ang, Tina [TAng@manatt.com]

Sent: 2/13/2017 4:49:23 PM

To: RC Lindner [/O=COLONIAL PARKING, INC./OU=HQ/cn=Recipients/cn=RUSTY]
Subject: RE: Hi & Feb 21 Fundraiser for Councilmember Brianne Nadeau

Attachments: UPL-Veto-Letterv5-2-8-2017wAttachmentsignatures-1.pdf

totally understand Rusty, DC Chamber et al are putting a lot of pressure on the Mayor to veto the bill {see pdf FY1). Her
10" day review is up on Feb 16.

From: RC Lindner [mailto:rlindner@forgecompany.com]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Ang, Tina

Subject: Re: Hi & Feb 21 Fundraiser for Councilmember Brianne Nadeau

Hi Tina.
frannot in good conscience support Nadeau again this time around, given her anti-employment positions on UPL and

other measures.
RCL

From: Ang, Tina [mailto: TAng@manatt.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 04:37 PM
Subject: Hi & Feb 21 Fundraiser for Councilmember Brianne Nadeau

Hi Everyone!

Please join us for a breakfast fundraiser for Ward 1 Councilmember Brianne Nadeau. In addition to chairing the
Committee on Human Services, Brianne also is a member of the Committees on Health, Housing & Neighborhood
Revitalization and Government Operations.

Details are as follows:

Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Time: 8:30 AM to 10 AM

Place: Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP located at 1050 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 600, Washington DC 20036
Suggested Contribution Levels: $100 to $500. Checks should be made out to “Brianne for DC 2018”. (See pdf invitation.)
If you cannot attend, please pass it on to your friends and business associates. Thanks so much!!!

Tina Ang
Serior Legisiative Advisor

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, uup
Vashington Soquare

1050 Connechiout Avenus,
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